SV ENGINEERING

PLOT;5 VINAYAGA NAGAR EXT,VINAYAGAPURANM, TAMILNADU,CHENNAL- 600099
Mail id;svengineerinh2402gogmail.com, Cell no; 6380045179

Invoice No: 301
Bk TO
Inveoice Date: 5-Apr-2024
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PVT LTD, TRAVEL FOOD SEE;{;CES CHENNAI PVT
LINK BUILDING OLD DEPATURE TERMINAL AIRPORT CHENNA}
AIRPORT CHENNA SHIE TO
TFSCPL/ICHENNAI/PO/ 23-
GST;33AAECT8192M12S PO;NO
241000274
PALLLAVARTM WAREHOUSE WORK
1 GYPSUM CEILING 7841 4665QF 90.25 42.056.50
WITH PUTTY, PAINTING -18FX21F, 11FX8F
STORE FRONT DESK VENDORE ENTRY
2 VIEW, GLASS WITH ALUMINIUMFRAMING 8416 21SQF 21.00 6,982.50
6MM X IFEET
AUMINIUM DOOR WITH FRAME , DOOR
3 CLOSER,STOPER, HANDEL TWO SET FOR AC 6435 56SQF 456.00 25,536.004
ROOM
4 WALL B NG FOR OPENING CIVIL 9841 INO 7,125.00 7,125.00
WORK
5 LED LIGHT 22W 8412 15NOS 997.50 14,962.5¢
SUBTOTAL 96,662.50
TRANSPORY -
4 _ CGSTT 9% 8,699.64
S5G5Y} 9% 8,699.64
IGSY| 0% -
Thank you for your business! e e 2
(GRASS TOTAL 1 .7.:1,14,061.75
FOR; SV ENGINEERING
W
2.5
).

Aythorized Signatour

OUT SOURCING | MANUFACTURING / FABRICATION / MACHINING / ASSEMBLY / MATERIAL SOURCING &
INSPECTION , GST:33GBKPSE5909F1ZCT12-03-2019.
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Chennai Finance

From: Chennai Finance

Sent: 18 July 2024 13:38

To: Chennai Finance

Subject: SV ENGINEERING 301 PO APP

Dear sir,
Show 10 v entries

SUPPLIER CODE SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE

10274 RV232416634 SV ENGINEERING 1 Lovejot Sekhon , 29.Mar-2024 16:46:23
10274 RV232416634 SV ENGINEERING 2 Shama Nair , 29-Mar-2024 17:38:51
J0274 RV232416634 SV ENGINEERING 3 Manish Thakkar , 29-Mar-2024 20:03:24

4

Showing 1 to 3 of 3 entries

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis

ACTION TAKEN BY
Lovejot Sekhon
Shama Nair

Manish Thakkar

Search:

ACTION TAKEN DATE

29-Mar-2024 17:38:51

29-Mar-2024 20:03:24

30-Mar-2024 09:15:12

STATUS
Approved
Approved

Approved

REMARKS
Approved
Approved

ok



